Readfield Board of Assessors
Meeting Agenda
January 22, 2019, Readfield Town Office

Meeting starts: 4:30 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended) at 5:00 PM

Pledge of Allegiance

Regular Meeting [tems - 30 min.
Consideration of any Abatements.
Policy discussion

Adjournment

Readfield Select Board
Meeting Agenda
January 22, 2019, Readfield Town Office

Meeting starts: 6:30 PM
Meeting ends (unless extended) at 7:30 PM

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items - 5 min.
19-065 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of January 7, 2018.
19-066 - Warrants: #30-31(FY19).
Communications - 25 min.
Select Board communications. - 5 min.
Staff Reports - 5 min.
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
o Apge Friendly Committee minutes of September 6, 2018
e Apge Friendly Committee minutes of October 10, 2018
e Library Board minutes of December 10, 2018

Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board. - 10 min.

New Business - 30 min.
19-067 - Consider Commercial Hauler Applications for 2019 - 5 min.

19-068 - Consider a first draft of the Fiscal Year 2019-2020 (FY20) budget - 25 min.

Adjournment

January 22, 2019 Select Board Meeting




REGULAR MEETING

¢ VIINUTES
o WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board
Readfield Select Board January 22, 2019

Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2019 — Unapprovea item #19-065

Select Board Members Present: Bruce Bourgoine, Dennis Price, Christine Sammons and Kathryn Woodsum
Excused Absence: John Parent

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Kristin Parks (Board Secretary), William Starrett (Channel 7),
Greg Durgin, Deborah Peele, Ralph Eno, Sonya Clark, Ken Mason (Kennebec County Sheriff), Joanne Mason

Mr. Bourgoine called the Select Board meeting to order at 6:30 pm.

s 19-058 — Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of December 10, 2018
» Motion made by Mrs. Sammons to approve the Select Board meeting minutes of December 10,
2018 as presented, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vete 4-0 in favor.

s 19-059 — Warrants #26-29 (FY19)
» Warrants 26-27 (FY19) already signed; in packet for record.
» Mr. Bourgoine reviewed Warrants #28-29 (FY19)
» Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine to approve Warrants #28-29 (FY19) in the amount of
$370,365.81, second by Mrs. Woodsum, Vote 4-0 in favor,

Communications

¢ Select Board Communications

» Mr. Bourgoine wanted to remind everyone that tomorrow is the vote for the RSU38 Referendum
Bond; polls are open 8:00am — 8:00pm.

» Mrs. Woodsum spoke regarding a letter to editor of the Kennebec Journal from resident David
Hepfhner and how he was dissatisfied that there was no publicity/meeting regarding the RSU
Bond. There was information at the last Select Board meeting and 4 public hearings at the area
schools. RSU38 also sent out mailings and posted as required.

» Mr. Price mentioned that on the Town of Readfield Facebook page there is information on
Heritage Days and joining the committee. Stop in at the town office for an application or
complete it online. Looking for help and appreciate anyone who is willing to volunteer.

e Town Staff Reports
» Mr. Dyer went over his Town Managers report dated Monday, January 7, 2019
» Mr. Dyer went over his November and December 2018 finance reports.

¢ Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments
- Readfield Library Board minutes of November 7, 2018

¢ Public Communications - Members of the public may address the Select Board on any topic
» Ralph Eno asked about the RSU Referendum vote; he understands there has been meetings but
feels there are still big holes that do not speak specifically into the town shares and the impacts
on the towns and when the borrowing would actually take place.

Appointments, Reappointments and Resignations

e 19-060 — Consider the resignation of Benjamin McIntosh from the Trails Committee
» Greg Durgin spoke and wanted to praise Ben and how he was a valued member.

Page 1 of 2 — unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — January 7, 2019 — Unapproved

» Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to accept, with regret, the resignation of Ben from the trails
committee, second by Mrs. Sammons. Vote 4-0 in favor.

Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to extend the meeting to 8:15pm, Second by Mr. Price. Vote 4-0 in favor.

0Old Business:

e 19-054 — Conduct an annual review of Comprehensive Plan goals
> Brief review of the comprehensive plan as presented in the Select Board packet.

e 19-056 — Hold a first reading for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance
» Review of the first reading of the Traffic and Parking Ordinance as presented in packet.
» Mr. Dyer to still update the comments/suggestions from last review.

New Business:

e 19-061 — Accept a $25,000 grant from the Stephen and Tabitha King Foundation for the Readfield
Community Library

» Deb Pecle and Sonya Clark spoke briefly on the process of applying for the grant that started in
October and received notice the end of December.

» Select Board to set up a meeting/tour of the library.

» Motion made by Mr. Bourgoine that the Town of Readfield accepts the $25,000 grant from the
Stephen King Foundation for the Readfield Library, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vete 4-0 in
favor.

s 19-062 - Discuss the status of law enforcement dispatching services

» Ken Mason, Kennebec Sheriff went over a timeline of what led up to where we are now and his
recommendation.
Discussion amongst Select Board and Ken Mason on the different areas of concern.
Ralph Eno spoke and feels there needs to be more formalized agreement from Augusta.
Motion made by Mrs. Woodsum to instruct the Town Manager to reply to Cliff Wests letter that
the Town of Readfield will not renew services in July, second by Mr. Price. Vote 4-0 in favor.

Y V¥V

o 19-063 — Set the date and time of the Annual Chairs Meeting
» Mr. Bourgoine and Mrs. Sammons to set date and time for meeting either on January 22, 2019 or
February 4, 2019.

¢ 19-064 — Consider approval of the revised fee schedule for cemetery lots
» Select Board decision to table to an upcoming meeting, notify the public of changes and to get
feedback. Suggested to make it visible on the towns website for residents to see.

Motion made by Mr. Price to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm, second by Mrs. Woodsum. Vote 4-0 in favor.

Minutes submitted by Kristin Parks, Board Secretary

Page 2 of 2 — unapproved




Readfield Setect Board
January 22, 2019

ltem # 19-066

RESERVED




\ COMMUNICATIONS

e SELECT BOARD
o STAFF REPORTS
¢ BOARDS & COMMITTEES
¢ PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




Minutes
Age Friendly Committee
September 6, 2018

PRESENT: Ed Dodge, Marjorie Ellis, Romaine Turyn, Maggie Edmondson, Ann Mitchell, Donna
McGibney
Excused: Marianne Perry

The meeting was called to order at 9:00.
The minutes were approved as corrected.

Status of Membership
Ed Dodge has submitted his application to the Town.
Donna appeared before the Select Bard and is Official

Handy Helper Update

No requests have been received.

Ed will check if the Masons are willing to do leaf raking should we receive requests. He will also
check if the boy scouts are willing to rake as well.

Regional Meeting in Hallowell
Marianne and Ann reported on the meeting held in Hallowell. She learned what other
community Age Friendly communities are doing and found it very helpful.

Update on Volunteer Transportation Grant

Ann reported that the grant application has been submitted by the Search Program of Catholic
Charities of Maine to expand and to focus on volunteer transportation. In Winthrop, the need
for volunteer transportation and a request for volunteer drivers has been made to two
churches with one more to go. The letter of support for the grant application was circulated.

Maggie suggested she would like to convene a subcommittee to explore having a resident
educational forum, similar to one in Vermont. She also thought more could be done for older
residents at Christmas time, such as a community sing along. Marjorie agreed to serve on the
sub-committee.

Meeting with MDOT

There was discussion about the meeting with the MDOT about the parking spaces aside the
post office. Most committee members attended including Ed Dodge also representing the
Masons, as well as Eric Dyer, The Postmaster and the owner of the store. All agreed the area
needs improvement. The next step is for the Town to develop a plan and present it to MDOT.

Adaptive Tool Kit feedback




The tool kit was on display at the Library for the month of August. The timing was to coincide
with the Readfield festival this year. Committee members did not have much feedback though
Romaine reported the library said it had quite a few visits. It was located in a different room
from the circulation desk so there was not constant monitoring.

Mason Breakfast Information Table

Maggie staffed the information table at the Mason breakfast. She reported there were not
many people who visited the table though one of the masons took the material and put it on
the breakfast tables. Given our limited resources, it was decided it was not a great use of our
time.

Summer Resident Meeting
The meeting went well. Information about the Age Friendly Committee was shared. It was .
worth the effort and should be repeated.

Safe Driving Class

A Safe Driving Class offered through AARP is being held at the Maranacook Community
Education Program. Donna is teaching the class. The class will meet 3 times. A financial
incentive to take the class is that insurance companies may take $15-520 off a policy a year. It
teaches the awareness of skill decline and how to adapt to changes we all go through.

Plan for Smoke Alarm Initiative

Romaine has been trying to contact Ron Springle from the Red Cross with little luck. She will try
again and if not successful, she will pass his contact information to Donna to follow up while
Romaine is on vacation.

AARP
Romaine reported that our action plan was approved by AARP.
The Town Office should receive official notice.

The meeting adjourned.




Minutes
Age Friendly Committee Meeting
October 10, 2018

Present: Ed Dodge, Marjorie Ellis, Ann Mitchell, Romaine Turyn, Maggie Edmondson, Marianne
Perry, Robin Lint

The meeting was called to order at 9:05

Eric Lynes from the Red Cross attended the meeting to discuss the Maine Home Fire Campaign.
The purpose of the campaign is to reduce fire related deaths and injuries by 25%.

Eric explained that Readfield is ahead of other towns because we already have the names and
addresses of people who want an alarm instalied. The install date of November 3" was
selected.

Teams of 2-3 people will go to each home. We will gather from 8:30 to 9:30 for a training. Each
team can install 2 alarms per 2 homes in an hour. One person installs the alarms while the
other assures the paperwork is completed and provides a bit of education.

Tasks —

Contact the Fire Department and invite them — Robin

Put info on the kiosks - Marianne

Call people requesting alarm to provide date and time of installation

Contact Masons to volunteer to help install

Contact Handy Helpers to recruit volunteers

Put notice in the Advertiser - Robin

Put notice in the Readfield Messenger — Romaine

Cider and Doughnuts - Maggie

Other

The next meeting of the Winthrop/Readfield Transportation Committee is Tuesday Nov 13" at
4:00.

There have been no Handy Helper requests.
Eric joined the meeting. He said he will be working on the budget for the next year. He also
reported that regarding the meeting with MDOT he will be looking for free professional advice

to do the design work. The Age Friendly Committee will be involved.

The meeting adjourned.




Readfield Community Library Board Meeting
December 5, 2018

The meeting was called to order at 6:33, by Chair, Deb Peadle,

Those present: Deb Pedle, Jan Tarbuck, Brenda Lake, Pat Clark, Sonya Clark, Jen
Henderson, Pam Mitchell, and Maureen Kinder, Librarian
Those excused: Betty Peterson, Donna Witherill

Old Business:
Secretary’s report: The minutes were approved.

Treasurer’s Report: The treasurer's report was approved.

Librarian’s Report:

* MSLN bandwidth upgrade & wireless router: This remains an open item.

* Upcoming vacation: Maureen will be out of town December 23rd-28th.
Coverdge is set up. The library will be closed on Monday, December 24th, and
Monday, December 3 Ist.

* Application for New Volunteers: This has been completed and samples
were distributed.

*Ongoing Programs:
*Cribbage Club Ist and 3rd Wednesdays. No participants in November.,
*Children’s Hour Story Time
Held Thursday mornings at Readfield Elementary School, except for the Ist
Thursday, when held at the library. Attendance: 4 adults and 4 children at the
librdry and 16 adults and 20 children at RES.
‘Completed Events:

*Rock Talk: 4 adults and 2 children attended this engaging geological
presentation and discussion.

*Book Club: One in a Million Boy, by Monica Wood was the book for
November. We had 7 attendees and it was held in the junior room.

*Tree Lighting: Fabulous evening and great attendance (estimated
crowd of 150 people)! Adam Scarpone and the Maranaccok Middle School
Chamber Choir were fantastic and they plan to return for the foreseeable future!

*December Events:
*Continue Cribbage Club and Children's Story Hour
* Leather Pouch Workshop- Saturday, Dec. Ist




* Hanukkah Celebration-Monday, December 3rd
* Origami Light Box Craft- Wednesday, December 12th
*Book Club Is on hold for December.
* Janudry Events:
*Continue Cribbage Club
* Continue Children's Story Hour
*Book Club selection to be confirmed
* Possible event: Poet Robert Burns Night?
* We need to confirm if the Town has a license to show movies

New Business:
*New Budget: The 2014-2020 budget was discussed dand dpproved.
* We need to create a vision statement for the promotion of the library
programs.
* The Board discussed the physical limitations of the library building in
regards to storing books for the book sale.
* Policy Change for Overdue Books:
* st step: Letter for a book overdue for a month
*2nd step: 2 months and the account is frozen
*3rd step: An invoice will be sent out after 2 more weeks.
The goal will be to make sure the emdil addresses are current.
* Door Alert:
*This has been ordered for §14.99 and has 52 different chimes!
* New computer and desk chairs: Maureen will got out and shop with
volunteers for desk chairs. A new computer is not needed right now.
Motion accepted dand passed.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15.
The next meeting will be January 3, 2014.

Respectfully submitted by,

Pam Mitchell




NEW BUSINESS




. Readfield Select Board
Readfield Transfer Station January 22? 2016

Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019 ltem # 19-067

To: Readfield, Wayne, & Fayette Transfer Station Commercial Haulers
From: Eric Dyer, Readfield Town Manager
Date: December 28, 2018

Re:  Annual Commercial Hauler Permit

Attached is your 2019 Application to use the Readfield Transfer Station for depositing commercially
hauled solid waste and recyclable materials generated within the towns of Fayette, Readfield, and
Wayne. Please take careful note of the following:

» NEW THIS YEAR. Commercial Haulers are required to identify the number, size, and
collection frequency of dumpsters / cans for each commercial customer. If this varies by
week or season, this information must also be noted. :

» Commercial Haulers are required to obtain a permit annually if you plan to use the
Transfer Station. The permit fee remains unchanged at $75.00 for the calendar year.

» Commercial Haulers must provide proof of insurance and a listing of commercial
customers along with your application. Incomplete applications will not be accepted.

» Commercial Haulers are only permitted to deliver materials between the hours of 8:00
am and 3:00 pm every Thursday unless otherwise approved by the Town of Readfield.

» Commercial Haulers are required to abide by all rules of the Transfer Station as
governed by Town Ordinance and under the direction of the Transfer Station Manager.
Haulers are responsible for the materials they collect and could lose access to the facility if
materials are not sorted properly or unacceptable materials are collected and delivered.

» Commercial Haulers must cover their trucks and trailers or otherwise ensure that no
materials will fall into the road during transport to the Transfer Station. Haulers who
neglect to install or use such covers or other methods and who drop materlals in the road may
lose access to the Transfer Station,

» Your completed application and attachments must be in the Town Office NO LATER
than 1:00 pm, Thursday, January 17, 2018 so that staff may review all applications for
completeness and provide copies to the Select Board. The Readfield Select Board will review
all applications on January 22, 2018 beginning at 6:30 p.m. at the Town Office. Only new
applicant owners must attend the meeting (an employee or representative is not acceptable) to
answer any questions that the Select Board might have regarding your application and service.

» The Readfield Select Board has the right to review and revoke any permits at any time.
Please complete the following application for the year running from January 1, 2019 through
December 31, 2019. Feel free to email me at readfield.tmgr@roadrunner.com or call me at 685-4939
with any questions. Thank you and I look forward to receiving your application.

Sincerely,

Eric Dyer, Transfer Station Manager




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

(OFFICE USE ONLY)

Applicant; R lja/ n G Qio U(J”\
1.) A fee of $75 was paid on | z 17 “ﬂ date, and collected by @t):f\,l

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 coverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on, ¢ 2'/ J:/ 24

3.) A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was completed and submitted with
this application. The plan was received on, //7 2/12 )

4.) A list of commercial customers in Fayette, Readfield, and Wayne including names, addresses, and
other detail information was submitted on { /17 / ¥4 and reviewed by the Town Manager on

///?/f}’

~NoTES: MY Rorakng Ban <30 SOP e L
THJ(‘S{\U\V) oY 9\/{?5 /‘h\\h M’mHe\Oi MW H’”G“\-(( woc\(.&”




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

PERMIT APPLICATION
Company Name: (‘5- O\'QULII\1 S WD'S)('{ |
Owner/Representative: p\ ‘jom G‘C\lo U‘L]A‘ 7 Tel. # 2072 \5 5653

Mailing Address: 917£ (;l‘n Cjﬁ m;“ P\JMS("E’f Wd |I7

Street Address, if different:

1.) - List of vehicles that will be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.
MAKE MODEL YEAR PLATE #
Dol Boanlse, a5 738§ V7
GINC  Onelon 2% 3(=5H3

2.) As a separate attachment, provide a listing of commercial customers including their name,
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and
an estimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both
commercial and residential customers, provide the information requested below:

Identify the number of customers you currently service from each Town

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers %t)
O

Residential Summer Customers
Commercial Customers B

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1, 2019

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers % .
Residential Summer Customers LE
Commercial Customers 3

3.) List all other municipalities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:

1 l)“c\fi\( ad( 2

3 4

Hauler’s Signature:mm G&Qv Date: ]/’ 2/ i q




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to.the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following mformatlon regardmg my Hauler’s Recyclmg Plan (please check and initial all
that apply):

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield

Transfer Station Ordinance, and I will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please
inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

Initial BQG

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Recycling Guide, I

will provide written notification to the Readfield Town Manager.
it RO

3.) I pick up MSW on ?d:( ) i g! & (day) and Recyclables on L QF :}ﬂ! 55-3*9 6&&%\' l.\
Initial ag

4.) I pick up the following: X_Demo; JQ“ires; XMattresses/Furnimre; &Metal & White goods. I
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them to the Town of Readfield.

| Initial%

5.) My vehicle and/gr trailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,

metal, glass, etc.): ‘hg and for %Q/ISW (regular household waste).
Initial B—gL

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fall

into the road during transport to the Transfer Station.
Initial [ .j %

7.) 1 and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyclables collected from my customers into the
appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station. .
Initial BR;

I understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Plan and that said
Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will
lose my right to use the Readfield Transfer Station if I do not follow all the rules above.

Hauler’s Signature: (MM/ Gdj‘/\, Date: '/ 2/ / ?




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

2019 COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN FAYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

Customer Name: [, Lq_,,AH’F Hisin_ O \‘Q‘Le

Customer Address: R Y17 EOLL){ A

Weekly Volume Estimates: 2 bw\9 + f‘@j}q /’Cc‘(‘ afd ang *fof
Seasonal? Yes \V/No Approximate Season: I
/ S
Dumpster / Can Detail Information

# | Location Size Frequency of Service

1

2

3
Notes:

Customer Name: Q/\U\{ \‘\ ¢ )

n G’ﬁfc{')“(

Customer Address: 9\\( ]7

Falyy
Weekly Volume Estimate: % Loy O X‘: )(p.)]-\ / CQK\CJ 69«:\(()

DA

Seasonal? __ Yes \( No Apprommate Season:

Dumpster / Can Detail Information .

# | Location Size

Frequency of Service

Notes:

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

2019 COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN FAYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

Customer Name: D (’)«e 4”1‘9 Aqif\-\ S\’ Ch U‘{Ch

Customer Address: ¢ AL uhh PRINE

Weekly Volume Estimates: io he)D O '¥rﬁjL / C"@&m

Seasonal? __ Yes No Apprommate Season: AI(

Dumpster / Can Detail Information

# | location Size Frequency of Service

Notes:

Customer Name:

Customer Address:

Weekly Volume Estimate:

Seasonal? Yes _ No Approximate Season:

Dumpster / Can Detail Information

# | Location Size Frequency of Service

Notes:

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




READFIELD INS AGENCY -
- PO BOX 660
MANCHESTER, ME 04351

PROGRESSIVE

COMMERCIAL

Policy number: 08393326-0

} Underwiitten by:
’ Progressive Northemn Insurance Co
Insuired:
TOWN OF READFIELD RYAN GALOUCH
8 OLD KENTS HIL
November 28, 2018
READFIELD, ME 04355 Policy Period: Nov 30, 2018 - May 30, 2019
Mailing Address
Progressive Northers Insurance Co
g m = PO Box 94739
Additional insured endorsement  cecan 01
1-800-444-4487
Name of Person or Organization For customer service, 24 hours a day,
TOWN OF READFIELD 7 days a week
8 OLD KENTS HiL
READFIELD, ME 04355
The person or organization named above is an insured with respect to such liability coverage as is
afforded by the policy, but this insurance applies to said insured only as a person fiable for the conduct of
another insured and then only to the extent of that liability. We also agree with you that insurarce
provided by this endorsement will be primary for any power unit specifically described an the
Declarations Page.
Limnit of Liability
£ Bodily Injury Net applicable
Q Property Damage . ~ Not applicable
Combined Liability $500,000 each accident

All other terms, limits and provisions of this policy remain unchanged.

This endorsement applies to Policy Number: 08393326-0

Issued to (Name of Insured); RYAN GALOUCH
GALOUCH WASTE

" Effective date of endorsement: 11/30/2018 Policy expiration date: 05/30/2019

Form 1198 (01/04)




Readfield Transfer Station ?\;&‘“ ~
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 201 //// f

J,zj/vj

(OFFICE USE ONLY) L
Applicant: O Q “}ﬁmﬁl\ \ji

1.) A fee of $75 was paid on|-{"- 19 date, and collected by V}’Y’\ L. Ch qar+

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 coverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on, =1~ 1Y

3.) A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was. compléted and submitted with
this application. The plan was received on, |-} - ]Ci

4.y A list of commercial customers in Fayette, Readfield, and Wayne including names, addresses, and
other detail information was submitted on 47/ /} and reviewed by the Town Manager on
A7 .

NOTES:




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

PERMIT APPLICATION

Company Name: da A DIS‘P 0Sa ,
Owner/Representative: _Jere m )/ Rich oS Tel. # Y9(-502 L/
Mailing Address: (9 59 Fost T@y [/éa{ W[ @}/ ME oy 239

Street Address, if different:

1.) List of vehicles that vyill be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.
MAKE MODEL YEAR PLATE #
Chey/rolet 3500 2005
_Ford F 350 2010

2.) As a separate attachment, provide a listing of commercial customers including their name,
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and
an estimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both
commercial and residential customers, provide the information requested below:

Identify the number of customers you currently service from each Town

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers %5
Residential Summer Customers 20
Commercial Customers Q

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1, 2019

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers @5
Residential Summer Customers 20
Commercial Customers 0

3.) List all other municipalities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:
1 Jowy 2
3 wilten 4

Hauler’s Signature: W /ﬂﬂ_&w/ Date: , - 7 - I ?




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following information regarding my Hauler’s Recycling Plan (please check and initial all
that apply):

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield
Transfer Station Ordinance, and I will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please
inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

Initial

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Rebycling Guide, I
will provide written notification to the Readfield Town Manager.

Initial

3.) I pick up MSW on \Je(a[}e SClQ&,J (day) and Recyclables on Wuf nes a’ﬂ\;/ (day).
Initial Q Z

4.) Ipick upthe following: _ Demo; _ Tires; Mattresses/Furniture; Metal & White goods. I
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them to the Town of Readfield.

Initial Q;

5.) My vehicle and/or trailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,
metal, glass, etc.): __ ,and for _ MSW (regular household waste).

Initial

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fall

into the road during transport to the Transfer Station.
Initial Q 2_.

7.) 1 and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyclables collected from my customers into the
appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station.

Initial

I understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Platf and that said
Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will
lose my right to use the Readfield Transfer Station if I do not follow all the rules above.

Hauler’s Signature: %{("M /ﬂi\ﬂﬂ/‘/\-) Date: ] - 7- q




ey

% e JERERIC-01 BMAILLET

ACORD> CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE | o

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NG RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy{iss) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

PRODUCER o sl
The Kyes figency, lnc. PHONE. ext: (207) 778-9862 | % nop(207) 778-5970
Farmington, ME 04938 ADBHESS:
SURER{S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
insurer 4 : Catlin insurance Company
INSURED INSURER B : Progressive Northwestsrn fns. 42919
Jeremy Richards dba J & A Disposal INSURER G ;
659 East Jay Road INSURERD :
Jay, ME 04239
INSURERE :
INSURERF :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS 1S TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOGUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

MR TYPE OF INSURANCE kT POLIGY NUMBER DO | (MDA LIMITS
A | X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENGE § 1,000,000
| cLamstape | ] ocour 0600301152 61222018 | 6/22/2019 | BAMAGE TORENTED 5 100,000
— MED EXP {Any one parson) $ 5,000
. PERSOMAL & ADV INJURY [ & 1,000,000
. . 2,000,000
| GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $
|| POLIcY RESr LoG ' PROBUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 1,000,000
OTHER; 5
B | automosiLe tiasiLITY _%S'NGLE uMr | o 1,000,000
ANY AUTO 03200345-4 7HI2018 | 7Mi2018 | BoDILY INJURY (Fer person) | §
| DWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS BODILY INJURY (Per accident)| $
HIR NON-OWNED OPERTY DAMAGE
|| RS onwy NORRUNED _F%de?m $
$
UNBRELLA LIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE 3
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE s
DED | | RETENTIONS ~ $
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN I STATUTE | ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNEREXECUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $
OFFI%ERIMEMBER EXCLUDED? NIA
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE §
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF GPERATIONS balgw, E.L DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT | $

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS ! LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Scheduls, may be attached if mere space Is required}

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCGRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE

THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED N
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
Town of Readfield

8 Old Kents Hill Road @&W
j 5

ACORD 25 (2016/03) © 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

(OFFICE USE ONLY)
: } Lo
Applicant: & ; f" 1Y \ M
1.) A fee of $75 was paid on S S} \ i }C_’S date, and collected by V‘\{Y\P . C/h 'H'LDB_TB

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 caverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on, " 1} !Fi

3.) A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was completed and submitted with
this application. The plan was received on, \ ‘\_\\‘\Ui' .

4.} A list of commercial dustomers in Fayeite, Readfield, and Wayne including names, addresses, and
other detail information was submitted on __ N\ A— and reviewed by the Town Manager on
NM/A : A

NOTES:




Readfield Transfer Station AN
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019 %

v/
PERMIT APPLICATION 6y,

Company Name: Smw\ms I NCJKIV'\O\
Owner/Representatlve \)ames S\W\mm} Tel. # Yy ”g’qjﬁ

MalhngAddress E O Ej ix :J@ L B&Qd{iﬁ‘( ﬂ' l ’ E O%Sb
Street Address, if different: J% I!( ﬁli LQ[ ]E Bf(ﬂ H ;1 l(ﬂ

1.) List of vehicles that will be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.

MAKE MODEL YEAR PLATE #
1= 7 AB-96d]

Foe 75-?:7_0/_‘_7_:[7;%\ . 20066 SA’\?@QS

Charr  AHD- 50 . oo 20 -36UD

2.) As a separate attachment, provide a listing of commercial customers including their name,
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and
an estimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both
commercial and residential customers, provide the information requested below:

Identify the number of customers you currently service from each Town

_ Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers — =y T
Residential Summer Customers —_ 2 T
Commercial Customers — L

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1, 2019

Fayette Readfield Wayne
Residential Year-Round Customers — CANE —
Residential Summer Customers — LTV —
Commercial Customers —_ j

3.). List all other municipglities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:

1 H’L&(J)ﬂ H’\,H 2

3 4

Hauler’s Signature: éL.,RZ Q——— { Date: /-3-14




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following mformatlon regarding my Hauler’s Recycling Plan (please check and initial all
that apply): '

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield
Transfer Station Ordinance, and I will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please
inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

Initial D=

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Recycling Guide, 1
will provide written notification to the Readfield Town Manager.

Tnitial S

3.) I pick up MSW onﬂﬂ_@&ﬂ(&‘i (day) and Recyclables on Wmdw\ (day).
| Initial O3

4.) Ipick up the follWring: & Demo; v Tives; EMattresses/Furnimre;’}LMetal & White goods. [
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them to the Town of Readfield.

Initial ~ >

5.) My vehicle and/or trailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,.
metal, glass, etc.): 3 and for _\ MSW (regular household waste).

Initial J S

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fall
into the road during transport to the Transfer Station.

Tnitial ‘38

7.) 1 and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyclables collected from my customers into the
appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station.

itial >
I understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Plan and that said

Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will
lose my right to use the Readfield Transfer Station if I do not follow all the rules above.

Hauler’s Signature: ﬁr&n Eﬁ, s A Date:  /-2-/ 7




' - Yo | DATE (MIVBDIYYYY)
A|COR. D CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

01/11/2019

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE GERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS
CERTIFIGATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

FRODUCER ﬁgmﬁ Stephanie Spearin
Readfield Insurance Agency FHONE 4. (207) 620-7276 Tfﬂ’é. Nay, (207} 620-7284
062 Wesfern Ave Ei:umsss: sepearin@readfieldinsurance.com
P O Box 660 INSURER({S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Manchester ME 04351 INSURERA ; Frankenmuth Insurance 13988
INSURED INSURERB :

JAMES R SIMMONS JR INSURERC :

PO BOX 462 INSURERD :

INSURERE :

READFIELD ME 04355-0462 INSURER F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:  CL1911101584 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS I$ TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID GLAIMS.

1Y RODTISUBR FOLICY EFF | FOLICY EXP
LTR . TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD | WyD POLICY NUMBER [IGﬁI‘DDn"\’YY] {MUDD/YYYY) . LIMITS
“¢| COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY = ACH OCGURRENCE s 1,000,000
[DAMAGE TORENTED
| CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR D e AT Cy ey | 8 500,000
MED EXP {Any ane person} § 5,000
A CPPB261005 0711172018 | 07M1/2019 | pepsonar & a0V URY | § 000,000
GENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: : GENERAL AGGREGATE g £000,000
POLICY R Loc PRODUCTS - COMPIOP AGG_| 5_2000.000
OTHER: 3
COMBINED STNGLE LIMIT
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY (Ea soicn] $ 500,000
ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Par psrson) 3
| OWNED SCHEDULED -
A RN LY SoHED BA 6261005 07M 172018 | O7/111/2019 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
5¢| HIRED 3| NonOwNED [ PROPERTY DAVAGE 3
| # ™ AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY (Per accident)
Medical payments $ 5,000
|| UMBRELLALIAB OCCUR EACH OCCURRENCE §
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE . AGGREGATE $
DED l | RETENTION $ )
WORKERS COMPENSATION PER OTFF
AND EMPLGYERS' LIABILITY i | S5frure [ %
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNERIEXECUTIVE (A E.L EAGH ACCIDENT 3
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N
{Mandatory in NH} E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE | §
If yes, describe under
DESGRIPTION OF OPERATIONS balow E.L DISEASE-POLICY LMIT | §

BESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS f LOCATIONS { VEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Sthadule, may ba attached if more space Is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WiLL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of Readfield ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

8 Old Kents Hill Road

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

psheing <pgari i

Readfield ME 04356
|

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. Allrights reserved.
ACORD 25 {2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACQRD




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

(OFFICE USE SE——
Apptiont 7701800 _b/pusle Servicer
1)Afecof$75waspaidon ___ date,and collectedby_ .

2.) A certificate of vehicle liability insurance, showing a minimum of $400,000 coverage, that allows
the vehicle to be used as a commercial hauler is attached and was received on, / !/ (Y //9

3.} A recycling plan, WHICH IS PART OF THIS APPLICATION, was completed and submitted with
this application. The plan was receivedon, / /7 ¥ /4 7 :

4.) A list of commercial customers in Fayette, Readfield, and Wayne including names, addresses, and
other detail information was submitted on ¢ //y /72 . and reviewed by the Town Manager on
14 £LL7 '

NOTES: _




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

PERMIT APPLICATION
Company Name: __“Tealeme (Washe Setuicas Fwe

Ovwmer/Representative: E ,’3"“'}"‘“ .‘E‘ﬁi". ""F‘.é":-’..-‘-‘):.—_-._.—_—,-Tel"#_L"__f 2 7 76

1.) List of vehicles that will be used to haul materials to the Transfer Station.

MAKE MODEL YEAR PLATE #
Mook  R6FES _ feot V54 75

il T M it

2.) As aseparate attachment, provide a listing of commercial customers including their name,
address, seasonal status, number of dumpsters / cans, their size, their service frequency, and
an esfimate of the volume of waste collected weekly. A sample form is attached. For both
commercial and regidential customers, provide the information requested below:

Identlfy the numher of customers you curr entlx servi gg from each Town

Fayette Readﬁeld | Wayne
| Residential Year-Round Cusiomers . | I
| Residential Summer Customers _ _ _
Commercial Customers [ . | | o

Identify the number of customers you expect to service from each Town as of July 1= 201

|Fayette | Readfield | Wayne ... _ }

Residential Year-Round Custonte;s
‘Residential Summer Customers
i qugm_ercial Customers

3.) List all other municipalities where you are permitted to haul main stream waste:

Hauler’s Signature: AQ pﬁ v,%j;m ____ Date: L -9




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

RECYCLING PLAN

As part of the Readfield Commercial Haulers Permit Application, a Hauler’s Recycling Plan must be
submitted, along with an application for approval, to the Readfield Select Board. My application
includes the following information regarding my Hauler’s Recycling Plan (please check and initial all
that apply):

1.) I have informed my customers that they must separate recyclables consistent with the Readfield
Transfer Station Ordinance, and I will make the Recycling Guide available to all customers (Please
inform the Readfield Town Office if you would like a digital copy of the Recycling Guide).

2.) If a customer does not separate recyclables consistent with the Ordinance and Recycling Guide, I
will provide written notification to the Readfield Town Manager.

Initial ) Vi &=

3)IpickupMSWon_h,e  (day)and Recyclableson _(day).

4 Ipick up the following: /Demo; /Tiids;  Mattresses/Famiture; 4 ! étal & White goods.. 1
collect associated disposal fees from my customers and pay them fo the Town of Readfield.

Initial M&_

5.) My vehicle and/or trailer has a separate section(s) for all single-sort recyclables (paper, plastic,
metal, glass, etc.): _ ,andfor __ MSW (regular household waste).

6.) My vehicle and/or trailer are covered, or I can ensure that no MSW or recyclable materials will fali
into the road during fransport to the Transfer Station.

Initial 7Y} (e

7.} 1 and/or my employee(s) distribute the recyciables collected from my customers into the
appropriate single-sort compactor at the Readfield Transfer Station.

I understand that it is my responsibility to notify my customers of my Recycling Plan and that said
Plan is subject to Readfield Select Board approval and periodic review. I also understand that I will
. lose my right to use the Readfield Transfer Station if I do not follow all the rules above.

Hauler’s Signature: Srg ,Q; i} ,471 8{,4 _ Date: _}- /i[9




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annuval Permit - 2019

2019 COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN FAYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

Customer Nameﬂ' Qaodb ‘Fn L,M\(q m,kag et T
Customer Address: 1[ L\ QL Mmﬂ S'q‘- | -
_V\_I_eekly Volume Estlmates ]gj (pud S 4 7,‘._/ _OCE
Season_al'-’ Yes ’DL No o ':Approxlma Seaso,n., w__m _
- ] ”[7)'umpster/ Can_[_Jetall Informatlon , ] B
# Locatlon . Slze _Freguency ofSer\nce
2]Y4 -1_;4 F?L C)CL_ R 1! q({ o MMH.Q.M e
51 ' :
Notes o - ) _ o
Customer_Ngmg "r‘m M,,h,s B
 Customer Address: fj L cmsys {{,,, N
Weekly Volume Estimate: ] _
Seasonal? Yes _&No _Approximate Season:
‘ Dumpster/ Can Detail Informatlon -
# Locatlon ‘ _____|Size , Frequency ofService

U Some o thowe | L | fow

3 I _ | e - - _
Notes:

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

2019 COMMERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN FAYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

‘Customer Name: u)co,{-\m_, Uu,m _ Qe,..; , _7_ __

Customer Address: jo30 _fejes St RendCeld s ouyss

‘Weekly Ve Volume Estlmates H,d

;Seasonal? Yes _hNo Approxxmate Season _

- . Dumpster/ Can Detall lnformatlon T

# Locat;on Size Frequencv of Serwce

1 5"“ Lo N XS **@-[ﬂﬂ-!ﬁ?— "..;,_::,'——(_9 M 5 ""o B PUSIIEE LA H? S—— |

N 2 , ”Ir' L_d . 00C N y.m_zk'{r. .
3 —_

Notes: _ , R

’Customer Name 5@,\,4”‘; 1/\/\[:5. 7 o
CustomerAddress s Nigﬁ;zp__; Sl sl Roedbs

Weekly Volume Estimate: /¢

:_'Seasonal? . Yes sLNo 'Approximagesreaspn:'

| Dumpster/Can Detail Informatlon o

# _l_‘EE_‘"t__ifm, - _ Slze 7' Frequency of Service
LiSowe as abae . | /O, 00 | weekly
2 4/ .y I (.5 c./l VU{S ol u&.{.k I'-I
3 /

Notes: _

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




Readfield Transfer Station
Commercial Haulers Annual Permit - 2019

2019 COMM:ERCIAL CUSTOMERS IN FAYETTE, READFIELD, AND WAYNE

Customer Name: F [ A‘u;ﬁ{m_ Cw#._,a.‘,-::? 35
Customer Address: 374 C_!, wit, B RapdCotd

| Weekly Volume Esti mates: f,']:“ d B
Seasonal? _ Yes pNo ' Approxlmate Season

L - Dumpster/Can Dg_tail Informatlon 7_ |

:_ﬁ" Locatlon o Slze | Frequency of Semce .
,:L ‘;r.,..uu_ -y V}bnv-e. JE#J/ Wl;ﬂd e b d "J S R———
2 : e , o
3 __ _ _

 Notes: . .

Customer Name (e < UL 1 g - e 7_ =

Customer Address: y@ /Il Se. A a2 (<

‘Weekly Volume ﬁstlmate 2P :
Seasonal? Yes No __ _ Approxumate Season _

Dumpster / Can Detatl Informatlon

# Locatlon e Slze ___ | Frequency ofServace

| weekly Al wsed

2 ﬂc'm&ﬁ‘ o Sc o f/_"”""_.""ff?nm y m .
3

o . A Fz , LA j0FL m{bk'l;, Al oce

This page may be duplicated for multiple commercial customers




CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e

THIS OERT!FIGATE IS1SSUED AS A MA'ITER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CE RTIFICATE HOLDER THIE
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLIGIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
. REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

1~ "MPORTANT: "if the certificats holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, tha pnlluy(les) must have ADDITIONAL | INSURED provisions or he endorsed.
1f SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the tarms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an andorsament. A statementon
this cerfiflcate does not confer rights to the cartlﬂcata holder in lleu of such endorsement(s).

'PRODUGER CONTACT Tlegan Feenan

Risk Strategies Company | ; . (617)330-5700 | (617]439-3752
160 Federal St. | ADIJRES& mfaaharl@risk—sﬁataglas com )
2nd Floor |Nmmmmangvgm_§ HAICH
| Besten MA 02110 msum Navlgatnrs Insurance company ’ o o _
_INSURED - —— — - — ——— T = = o N e
Trolano Wasta Sarvices, Inc.
PG Box 3451 — -
_SouhPortand . ME 04104 [ nisgmere: _ - _ — §
_‘cmVEmGEs T CERTRICATENUMBER. CLTTTEE RCVSONNUNBER: =

“THIS 1S TO'CERTIFY THAT THE FULICIES "OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE'] BEEN?SSUED TOTHE‘INSURED ‘NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD ™
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISBUED CR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLlC[ESs LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIVIS. L

L_ﬁis“ _ TYPE OF INSURANCE _ uMiTs.
 GOMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY IB 100,000
| cLamemane GCEUR Fnedy . |5 200,000
. L , ; MEDEXP fAngonapereon). |5 25000
o ; NY1BNP30BATGJON 08012018 | 0B1/2019 |oensony u sy | 1900000
| |OENLAGOREGATELIMIT APPLES PER: GENERMLAGGREGATE ¢ 2000000
pouicy | ) S8 Loc : i igpagg | ¢ 20004000
GYHER: Employea Beneﬂts ~F§ 1,000,000
T | AUTOMOBHEUABILTY : ' T “COVSINEDSINGEERMT g 1,000,000
| anvauro | BODILYINJURY (Par person) | 8 )
‘ ‘OWNED "] SCHEDULED i ‘
A L oy Seaen CH15BAP01897803 08/01/2018. | C8/01/2019 BODILYINJUR‘{(Paraocldem)V $
1§'€iHl ED . ‘F QRERTY DANAGE I's
LS AUTOS ONLY i —
I A | ‘I's 1,000,000
W?‘_?s; UMBRELLAIJAF '__;ucéﬁn . . B
B ‘_, EKCEBSL!AH 1B :mmmgf 580000582-00 08/01/2018 | 08/01/2019 [, %
e .| AETEATION L R - 1s

WORKERSCDMPENSAHGN PER O

AND EMPLOYERS'LIABILITY Yin *'MU{EJ* I‘@”‘- e o e

ANY PROPRIETORRARTNER/EXECUTIVE | ELEACHACEIDENT |8 .

QFFIGERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA [

(!.1&!«15191:|ry;1 In NH} EL; DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE ) §
E?én%muosopsmmusmm | . EL.DISEASE - POLIGYLIMIT |8 =
Pollution Liability :

A Y NY{18NPIOBATGJON | oem1i2018 | 080172019 $1,000,000

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS { LOCATIONS / VEEHICLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be éﬂacﬁndiffﬁnm space Is renquired}

Re: Trangfer Statlon
Evidencs of Insurance

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WALL BE DELIVERED IN
Town of ReadReld ACCORDANCE WiTH THE POLICY PROVISIONS,

8 Qld Kents Hilt Rd

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Readfield ME 04355 PETAS Cioci =,

© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.
ACORD 25(2016/03) The ACORD name and logo are registerad marks of ACORD




L= R L e T

el

10.

11.

12.
13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21,

22,

23.

FY 2020

. Local Taxable Real Estate Valuation...........cvcovvvnvnenenenenns $235,740,954

. Local Taxable Personal Property Valuation........................

$1,721,195

Readfleld Select Board
January 22, 2019

ltem # 19-068

(If Line 22 exceeds Line 20 select a lower tax rate.)

1/18/2019

. Total Taxable Valuation (Line 1 plus ine 2)........cociveieeiiiiiniiien v e e e $237,462,149
. @) Total of Homestead Exemption Valuation.......................... $15,007,900
. b) Homestead exemption reimbursement value..............ccevvuvennes $9,379,938
. ) Total of BETE Exempt Property.......cccviiiiiieeriiiieiinnnannnn. $1,429,651
. b) BETE exemption reimbursement value.............cceveriiiinnes $714.826
. Valuation Base (Line 3 plus lines 4band 5b).......c.ocovvvieniiiiiiiniiic e $247,556,912
APPROPRIATIONS
CouNty TaX...ovvueiieereereirmrr e B $275,000
Municipal Appropriation............cc.vocvveereriernnvrrerrneeennns $2,160,687
TIF Financing Plan AMOUIES......couvvrieiiniiiici e vean s ireeecenan s $0
School/Educational Appropriations.......cooveivvvveciniercnnccnnnnens $3,564,799
(Adjusted to Municipal Fiscal Year)
Total Appropriations (Add iines 7 through 10)..........ccooiiiiiiiiii e $6,000,486
ALLOWABLE DEDUCTIONS
State Municipal Revenue Sharing ................................... $135,000
Other Revenues:  (Revenues not accounted for in $1,073,204
Municipal Appropriation which are to be used to reduce the
commitment such as Tree Growth and Veterans reimbursement,
trust fund income, etc.)
Total Deductions (Line 12 plus line 13)........ccovvvveeiiiniinnin, $1,208,204
Net to be raised by local property tax rate (Line 11 rinus line 14) $4,792,282
$4,792.282.00 X 1.05 = $5,031,896.10 Maximum Allowable Tax
{Amount from Ting T3)
$4,792,282.00 + $247,556,912 = 0.01936 Minimum Tax Rate
{Amount from line 15} (Amount from lme )
$5,031,896.10 + $247,556,912 = 0.02033 Maximum Tax Rate
~ (Amouvnt from e 16) (Amount from [ime 0)
$237.462,149 x 19.439093606 = l$4,616,048.96 T0 BE DETERMINED
(Amount from line 3} (Il RATL
$4,792,282.00 X 0.05 = $239,614.10 Maximum Overlay
(Amount irom line T5)
$9.379,938 X 0.01944 = $182,337.48 Homestead Reimbursement
~ (Amoun from Ime 4b) (Selected Raie) {Enter on IIne 5, ASSESSMent Warrant)
$714,826 X 0.01944 = $13,895.56 BETE Reimbursement
(Amount from line 5b) (delected Rate) ! {Enter on line 9, Assessment Warrant)
$4,812,282.00 - $4,792,282.00 =
(Line 1Y plus line 21 & 22) (Amount from line 15)




6T0Z/8T/T

- - s - s - s - $ - s - $ s § IN'80 SONIATING NMOL - 0Z
- - g - g - g - e e S St S SNOILYNOG TIVH 3119 010z

W20 SONITTING NMOL - 02

% 0Z0Z-6102 $020Z-610Z  13DANd 0202 AlA610Z  139aN48 6107 1TYN1OV 8102 TYNLIV LTOZ NIV 9102 NOISIAIQ INJWLEYd3

%0'001- (£1508) $ - $ - $ ZLISOE $ 8 $ 650y $ SIZ'E $ SNOISSININGD 2 SUYYOS - ST
- - § - s - s - s - s - $ 0887 S suopeuoq s|ieiL gS0E
- - s - s - s - s - $ 955 $ sev ¢ $334 uvd 31V1S 0zZ0%
%0°00T- (£15°0E) s - s - $ L1508 $ gt $ €£05°€ $ - S SJUBJE) / SUOIIBUO(Q UDREBAIBSUDD STOE

SNOISSININGD '8 SaYY04 - ST

% 0202-610 $0Z0Z-6107  1390N8 0T0Z QlA6I0T  139aNd 6102 YNV 8102 TYNLOV £102 TNV 9102 NOISIAIQ LN L¥Ydaq

- - $§ - $ SIT $ - $ 2T s - s - $ FONYNILINIYIN - 2T
- - s - $ SIT s - § I s - s - $ XYL1and O1ov

ADNYNILNIVIN - ZT

% 0Z0Z-6T0Z $0Z0Z-6T02 139004 0202 dIAGTOZ  1390N9 6T0Z 1vNidv 8102 YNV £102 YNV 9102 NOISIAIQ LNIWLYYdIa

%L € (s09°£8T. S 0£0°T69'S s Ze6°0L7'S S SE9'6L8'S $ TPe'ols’s $ 788'S6L'S S TITZSS s NOILYYLSININGY -0T
%E'88- (ev£00Z $ 095 Vgl - S E0£'77T [3 - S 0zo'LEe S S98'%.L 3 piemuod ALED JO 93N TODS
%9°ST- (z96'6T) $ 50 $ 000'8ZT s - $ 000°0€Z $ g8r'00g $ spung paleusisspun JO 9sn  oos
%L'9T 000'T s § £58°¢ S 000 § ¥5Z'9 $ £1£'8 $ 0£€'g ¢ $334 3SN ANV 0Z0E
%007 000'T s § €T’ § 000's § 889'F $ 1994 ¢ 8€8'S g $334 SNIGWNTd OTOE
%00 - $ $ 08T $ 0057 $ 91zl $ 00ET $ 059 $ ULISISSY SuNedH  g60T
%0'0 - - s § sTrIe $ 000 S viL'9S S 0687V S 808L $ JNOINEHIHLIO 060T
- - ¢ - & - § - s - - § ¢ $ SNOLLDITIT 080T
%L 0ot s S 00071 $ 00F'T S S0ST S 0SPT S S0ST s $334 Ad0D Q31ILYIAD 5901
%070 - $ $ o1 $ 05 $ 08 $ 09 ¢ 0z $ S334 ISNIIM SSANISNY  090T
900 ) ¢ $ 00T $ oot & - ¢ pog ¢ 00z $ SAY ¥3LLIISMIN  #50T
%0°0 - S S 6IES $ 00001 $ TeL0T $ T1090T S €94°0T S 334 INIDV €501
%0'S 000'ST S $ ¥86v0E $ 000005 $ 665TPS $ T£9'60S $ s8IL'Teh $ SAXVYL INDIHIA HOLOW ZSOT
o0 N ¢ $ EeeT $ 0008 $ E6LL ¢ 86Z'8 ¢ T0T'8 g SIXVL ISIDKI LVOa 1SOT
- - s s - s - $§ - $ 9ELT § - $ ONINNVIJ/SLNYYD 00T
%00 - E] L pLS'ST $ 968°€T $ wpe $ 619 $ 08¢ $ LNIWISHNAWIZY 3139 +E0T
%00 - S o £606 $ 000 $ B8SE'S S €86 $ 76801 $ AININISYNGIAITY HIMOYD 3341 ££0T
%00 - ] [0 8 896'SLT $ [EET81 $ E9E'EEL $ IVIvs $ PSTEL 4 NOILdW3X3 QvALSINOH  Z£0T
%60°0 - $ $ 068 S 000'F% $ 606'E ¢ L09°E $ PECE s NOILdINAXI SNVH31IA TE0T
%0°02 000'T ) $ 8IS $ 000's S vebL S 6Z6'F S GYEE s JNOONT LNIWLEIANI TZ0T
%00 000 S g -] $ 000°5Z $ BET'¥E S 98%'9¢ $ SPO'EC s SAXVL NO 1S3Y3LNI $IOT
%400 - % .m. mmmam_ﬁ m 80~mm._w m. MHN~NMH m. .VDN-mMH m Q@Q..wm._” m. DNIYYHS 3NNIAIY JLYIS £T0T
%00 _ ; M.A 86/ °CE m 5SS m. pETey m. GG8/E m G58°9E m XYL ALY3d0Ud TYNOSHAd 10T
%00 - 8 pOR'065 Y $ 065285 $ L0V'POSY $ 8/6'ToF'y $ GEL'FOE'Y g XV1 ALYIdOYd A1¥ISI VI TI0T

NOILYHLSININGY -0T

% 0Z0Z-6T02 $0Z0Z-6I0Z  139ANE 0Z0T QLAGTO0Z  1390N49 6T0Z TYNLOV 8102 VLDV L102 TUNLIV 9102 NOISIAG ANIWL¥Y4AQ

SANUBARY 0Z0Z Ad




6T02/81/T

- - S - $ 00€ S - $ 12 $ TI£ $ 6L $ SIMMALINGD 05
- - s - $ 00E s - § 12 § 1€z & - 3 SUCHEUOG 0705
- - g - g - g - s - $ - ¢ 64 5 uawasinguwisy xel 19n4 gros

$3M¥ALINID 05

% 0Z0Z-6TO0T $ 0202-6102 139and 0202 LA 6T0Z 1300n9 6102 NV ST0T WNLY L1027 WNLV 9102 NOISIAIQ LNIW1NYd3a

%887 05¢ $ ODSE'E $ ERLT $ 0092 $ TISYT $ IvI'oT $ 6LE'6L s NOILI3LOYd oY
b - g - 3 - 3 - 3 - S - 3 - 3 Sucneladp AJUSZUSWT /0%
- - s - s - s - s - $ - $ - $ juesn AsgeS a4 0S0%
%I'ET 009 S 00TE S - S 009C S 004t s 009°F 5 QEETT S S2QUS JaMOL gpsE
- 05T $ 06T s - s - $ 02 $ 8sC $ 86T § dUIUO S}UMRd WINg AF  SE0E
- - s - S 0T8T s - S - S - s [91'9 s aahojdwi3 |euoiEaY ISSY WPY SzOT
- - s - $ €7C s - $ ¢ 687'% $ ot g SNOILLYNOGQ LNIW1HVd3d 344 OT0T

NOILI3LOHd OF

% 0Z02-6T02 $0Z02-610C  13DANE 020T QLA 6102 139and 6102 NIV BT0Z WNLV L102 VNIV 9102 NOISIAIO LNIWIYYdIa

%0'0 - S OLELE S 188 S OLE'LZ § RYE0Z $ ELLLT $ 6v6'61 $ SAILIALLDY B'SHHVd ‘NOILYIYI3Y OF
%0°0 - $ 0008 s - s oo s - s - $ TeUT [ wed Weans N 0108
- - s - $ 001 s - $ 0S2 $ 0s s - $ siielL OToL
- - s - s - s - s - S 08 s - s $334 ¥3IH1O aH ££02
- - s - S 15 S - $ 9Z6%T S 009 $ 59T S SITVS ISIANYHDIHIW - GH ££02
i - 5 - $ - s - $ - $ 8pTT $ - ¢ 1820|4231 - PJROE 3B /20T
%00 - S 0Ove'T s - S OrST $ 6127 $ 0107 $ 99gT g lleqyos - pieog 39y 9oz
- - 5 - s - S - S EL S - $ o2 3 NOLLYIY23Y ¥3aH.L0 - Q¥v08 J3d szoz
%00 - $ 0sT'E S GGO'E S OSTE $ 079 $ OF9E $ 0Z0°€ S lieqieysed - QHVQE D3 $Z0z
- _ g - s - s - s - § - ¢ - ¢ ONININIMS - Q¥v09 J3d gz0z
%00 - $ Q0T $ SEIT $ Q01T $ 0507 $ 0087 $ E80C $ ¥IDD0S - QYOS D3 ZZ0T
%00 - $ 0Z6C S ol $ 06T $ or'e $ 0gCT $ 9981 S TIvg83asya - QY08 234 120z
- - s - s - s - s - s - $ 8 $ puncJ3ield yoead 0zOT
%00 - S 099 S 856°C S 099 S T8’ S StT'9 s 8Iv'L S ANOINI HOV3E 0TOT

SILIALLY B'SHYVd ‘NOILYIUIIY 0F

% 0Z0Z-6T0T $ 0Z0ZT-610C 139and 020z aLA6T0Z 139and 6102 VNLIY 8T0T NLIY LT02 YNV 9102 NOISIAIQ INIWILYVdIq

%06 (¥sT'E) S TLLTE $ PEL'LS $ SZ6VE S T0S9E S EEPIY $ LTV'EE $ $IDIAYIS ALINNDINWOD ST
%LE 000t S 00D8e S /S8Y1 $ 0004z S 16E°8C S ogriz S 9909¢ [ $334 ISIHONVYL AL 378V 0TOS
%0°00T 05 S 0ot $ sz $ 0§ $ 0f $ 00T $ STT $ suoled say UON AJeIG 0Zov
%E'e 1€ $ 90v $ €82 $ SIE $ Seb S 09§ S TOS $ SUONNQLIUOCY Ys3Q 0k Aleign STov
%0°00T- (00s‘T) s - $ TLIT $ D0ST $ 9¥FT 5 6vS'T S E9¥T $ $033004d I1YS AMVHEN OTOF
%8'T9- (sgz'T) $ S84 $ SBE'SET $ 0007 $ E00C $ gI8E s OEr'E $ SNOILYNOQ ANVHEN So0r
- - s - $ - s - g - s - g - $ aiv 31v1S AHVHET OOV
%0'00T- {oo0'T} $ - $ 0008 $ 0007 s - $ 00Q'e s - S ATON3I¥4 3DV 000
- - s or s - S 06€ s - s - s aNnd NOWLYNIDIYA D04 ZT0T
- - s - $ 5§85 s - ] s - s - $ nund salgey TIOT
%L 9T- (o0s) ¢ 00ST $ BEl $ 000 $ [£8C S 9E6°Z S YR $ 334 ISNIDIT 9OA TOHLNOD TYWINY  0T0T

: SADIAHIS ALINNWINGD ST

% 0Z0Z-6T0Z $0Z0Z-5T07  13Dand 0202 AlAGI0Z  1395aNd 6TOT I¥NLOV 8T0T TVNLIV LTOT TYNLIV 9T0T NOISIAIG 1NIWLyvdIa

sanUIARY 0Z0Z A4




610Z/81/1

%09 0E9'ET $ 981'020'9 $ vlv'8s9's $ SZS'EOb'9 $ vIOvR'S $ v6T'SHT'9 $ BIS'EL8'S $ 1V1OL

%0°0 - $ 052 s - $ 0522 $ 9TET s - $ 692 $ FINVLSISSY TVHINID S6
%00 - $ 052C s - $ 052C $ 9TET s - $ 692 S INNIAIY 3LVIS-151S5Y IVHINID OTOT

IINVLSISSY TVHINID $6

% 020T-6T0T $ 0Z0Z-6TOT 13oang 0zoz AalA 6102 1394an8 6102 IVNLIV 8102 WNLIV LT0Z INLIY 9102 NOISIAIA ANJNLNYd3A

%S0T 196°TT $ trE'ET $ TIT'ST S LLETT S 99T $ 085°6¢ $ 0ZI'61 3 QIIHISSYTINN 06
- 000°0T S 00001 s - S - S 6B8E S 955'/¢ S LZT'2 S pund asudisiug plREPeERY  oToR
%Pe- {eg) S WET s - S LIET S LIET s OW6 s 06¥T S S824 3|lgoWMOUS  OTDE
%0702 000z S 00071 S TIT'ST S 00001 S - $ 8071 $ EOSOT S anuanay Jled 1514 0571

QIHISSYIINN D6

% 0T0Z-610T $ 0Z0T-6TOT 139and 0z0z QLA 6T0T 1390N8 6T0Z IVALIV 8T0T IVNLIV LT02 IVALIV 9TOT NOISIAIQ LN 1YYdad

%Z'0- {0E) S SIS'E6T $ 898801 S 628861 $ 9r6VET $ 9Z8VET S ELVTVT $ ALSYM ONOS 0L
%S'T- (os2'T) s €708 S 2I9'9% S EL518 S +S0C8 $ 666 S ZFCTOT S UYHS SINAVM - SINNIATH SL 0602
%S T (S0'1) $ 25,79 S 9T6'vE S 908'89 S TEFBS $ YE9FE s - S JYYHS ILLIAYE - SANNIATY SL 6207
- - s - s - s - s - $ £ $ oz $ SINVYD SL Q502
%00 - $ oSy $ 0gT $ oSy $ oSt $ TE0T $ SiE 3 SNULIad SI9INEH [BIISWWSD (DL
- - s - s - s - s - S LI9S $ 80T S J0HDVE SL 0E0L
} - s - s - s - s BEST S 1657 s - $ Buyohay Hos B[BUIS S1 970/
- 000'T S 0001 $ €99 5 - s o $ 08 $ OBE S HIHLO - $319VIDADIY SL 5207
%00 - ¢ 000'0r ¢ 1979 $ 000'0T $ zrear $ ov6s $ S8 $ VLA - ST1GYI0AD3H S €202
- - g - g - g - 4 - $ 68T S S0F1 $ SNOILdW3d3Y SL 0204
%0°E 000'T $ 000°'vE s 0sT0C S ODO'EE $ T9T'sE S TBEFE $ S5T'DE S S334 NOILYLS YI4SNYHL 0TOL

, JISYM QNOS 07

% 020Z-6TOT $0Z0Z-6T0¢  13DaNd 020z AlAGI0Z  139aNE 6T0T NIV 8T0Z NIV LTOT TYNLIV 9TOZ NOISIAIG ANIWL¥YdIQ

%69'E6- (9L1'vLT) $ ORIT S vL9'V9T $ ZZ0'98T $ 6/S8T $ £ $ 000°6T s SLNIWIAOUdINI TVLIdVD 59
%0°00T- {000°LLT) s - $ 000°09T S 000'LLT s - s - s - 5 WEQ S3E1 JO0IRUBIEN 0659
%ETE 787 S ope'IT S vOY $ 70’6 S BISST s - s 000'6T $ (auAepp 13 a119ARS) UOHEIS JRJSURL] (LS9
_ - ¢ - g - & - ¢ - ¢ - g - g SY|EMAPIS (SS9
_ _ ¢ - ¢ - ¢ - ¢ 1 s £ $ - g spduyled szsg
_ . ¢ - s - ¢ - $ - ¢ - g - < ileH 3l19 pgse

SININIACHINL WLIdYD 59

% 0Z0T-6TOT $0202-6T0¢  1350Nd 00T AlAGIOZ  139aNd 6T0T VNIV 8TOT TYNLIY LTOT IYNLIV 9T0T NOISIAIG ANIWLYV4Ia

%0'0 - $ 000'SE $ TI9'SE $ 000'SE $ Pe6'SE $ osg'ty S 099'vr g adeu|elq '3 SPE0Y 09
- - s - s - s - s - S 8re'z S 0L6'S 3 [EJ0WaI] QTOL
i - $ - $ - S - s - $ 9559 S - g uawidinb3 Jo 81eS o9
- - m - m - m. - m - m - m 99T m awasingquilay Xel |end QToF
- - ¢ - s - ¢ - $ - g - s - s SNOIS 133I41S 0502
- - $ - s - & - s - $ 6 s - g AWOINI AVMHDIH 0z0z
9%0°0 - $ 000'sE S CI9'SE S  000'se $ VIE'sE $ 09g'sE S tes'se $ JINVLSISSY AY0H TWI0T 0102

aBeujeaqg i SPeoy 09

% 0Z0Z-6T0Z $ 0T0Z-6T0T 135andg 0202 QlLA6T0Z  139and 6T0¢ IYNLOY 8T0T VNIV LT0T TYNLIY 9102 NOISIAID 1NTWLEVEQ

SaNUAY 0Z0Z Ad




6T0Z/8T/T

%0'9- (6£0'€8E) $ 98'020'9 $ pir'859's $ STS'EOP'D $ veo'vbe's $ t6T'SET9 $ BIR'EL8'S $ TWLOL
%00 - $ 052C s - $ 0527 $ 91T s - S 692 s FONVISISSY TVHIN3D S6)
%S0T £96°TT S trE'ce $ TIT'ST S LLETT S 997 S 089'6¢E S OCL'6T S a3HISSYIINN 06
%Z 0 {v0g) $ SE9'E6T S 898'50T $ 6C8E6T S 9r6V6T $ 9Z8F8I S ELFTHT S 31SYM ANos 0L
%9°E6- (9LTPLT) S 9FeTI S FL9'POT $ Teo'est $ BLS8T s £ $ 000'6L S SINIWIAOULINI TVLIdYD S9
%00 - S 000'sE S TI9'se $ 0005 S ¥Z6'sE S 952t S 099 s adeuiesq g speoy 09
- - s - S 00 s - s T2 S TEC S 6L s §314313N3D 05
%88 05L $ OSEE S EWL'T S 009'C $ TISZT S IbT9T $ 6/E6L $ NOLLD3LOUd OY]
%0'0 - s QIE'1T S 18Eg S QLEZT S 89t0C S ELLUT S BW66T S SAILIAILIY B'$NUVd ‘NOILYIHIIY OF
%0'6- {rSTe) S TLL1E S VEL'TS $ SZ6'PE $ ZOS'9E S £gFTy S LTVEE $ SIINIAYIS ALINNWINOD ST
- - ) - S - S - S - s - $ ST S W'R0 SONITING NAOL - 02
%000T- (£15°0€E) s - s - $ 1508 $ 8E S 650 $ SsITE S SNOISSINIINDD 8 SQUVOod - ST
- - s - § 8rT s - $ e s - s - S JINVNIALNIVIAl - ZE
%TE- (s09'28T1) $ 0E0TE9'S S ZE6'0LTS $ S€9'6/8'S m 1#8'915'S $ Nwm‘mm\um m 791'Z4S's S NOILVYLSINIINGY 0T
% 0Z0T-6T0T. - $DTOZ-6TOZ . "1IDANS0ZOT - ! 3T L NNLIV9102: AINIWLYVdaa
m:zm_>m_z >~_<_>__>5m ._.ZNE._.M_S.._M_Q

Sanuaaay 0207 Ad




. 6T0Z/8T/1

910 S 9/0'6 $ ££0'S9 $ 6I6'LE $ T96’'SS $ _BS0‘9s § SST'v9 S  PSE‘BS s s231uag Aunwiwo) - 57
_ _ 3 _ 5 _ < - 3 _ $ . S - I3 uleq aye1 HOOIBUBIEBN g
%P8t 00E $ 0059 S 96YE S 0oz'e $ 0Z8's $ 98LS S veL's s s4E1 1820 g
%Z7T'8T- (946} S 0OIF'y S 76917 S 9BES $ BE9'S $ 609 ¢ SpL'g 3 AL S22y J1qNd PISUPERY Qg
%9/ "FE 1616 $ TS9'sE S Tl6er S Ssp'eg T $ 68E'6T $ BZ¥'6e $ Aelgn gy
%000 - $ 0SLT $ G9E'8 $ 05T $ 61z $ 68T'S $ - $ Alpuaud 38y gg
%9t 0- (02) S SOE¥ S SZET $ SZET $ S5TF S STETV S SCEV s D07 Avllen d8gaUUsY o7
%000 - $ 052 $ - $ 0st $ - S 0S¢ $ - S 15n] pue 3agqauusy gz
%5 - SL5 $ oLrTt $ 6909 $ SBSTT $ 81901 $ [E6'TT $ TETOL $ [03u03 |BUNLY T

S2IIAISS EuE:EEou -G7

9% 0ZOZ-6T0T $0Z0Z-6T0Z  13DaAnd 0ZOT QlA6TOZ  139aN4 6T0T IYNIIV 9T0T YNNIV £T0T WNLIV 9102 NOISIAIQ INIWLYY4Ia

- - s - S - s - s - $ 6992 $ 86SEE s sBuip|ing umo] - 0z
- - m - m - m - m - m m.w.—_.\.._“ m L m a2ueusIUuEeIN Oy
- - s - s - s - s - $ [29€ ¢ veZ'E $ Aeign g
- - $ - s - s - s - $ 86T $ ¥69'TT $ IIBH 319 pz
- - s - s - s - s - $ 6E9°0T $ £09'8 $ uofelSaly i

sguip|Ing umo| - o7

% 0Z0T-6TOT $0Z0T-65T0C  139aN8 0Z0T QlAGTOZ  139ANEY 6TOT TYNLOV STOZ TYNLIV LT0T NIV 910 NOISIAIQ AN3NLY¥Yd3a

%9€° 18- (zoz'vE) $ 0S8'L $ 9520 s ZIT'Zv g org ¢ VIO'S § S8Z°E s SUOISSIWWO) B Spiecd - ST
- - 5 - 3 - S - 5 - ¢ - S - $ aalluLIWO] SlIetl gg
%9L'S - (vor) S 00£1 s 94 S V08T S 6TF $ 7991 S SETZ $ paeog Suuueld py
%56"178- {85T'vE) $ 0509 $ 00Z'0% S 807'0F $ TLE S 0g6 s 05T'T § S3NIWLLWOY UONBAIBSUD) pg
%00'0 - $ 001 $ - $ 00T S 45 S W s - $ sjeaddy jo pieog of

SUOISSIWWOD 3 Spleog - GT

% DZOT-6TOT S0ZOZ-6TOZ  139aN9 0Z0T alA6I0C  139aNg 6TOT TYNLOV 8T0Z TWNLOV LT0Z 1YNLIV 9T0Z NOISIAIQ AINIWLYYA3d

%SV 094's $ SIT'EET $ SpSsr $ SIV'ZET S E£29°9TT s - $ - 3 UBUBIUIEN - ZT
- - s - s - s - s - s - s - s [E30LEWL op
9%05"ZE- {osz's) $ 05L'9 $ 69T $ 00001 $ ZSrst s - s - ¢  Sjueuspulely ‘dinb3 /epIYRA of
%95°8T 0st's s 000'SE s 0Z9'sT s 0TS'6L S 885FC s - s - s asueusjuie Buipiing gz
%Z0t 0sS'E T s 959'1E $ 56878 $ EE9EL s - s - g QUBUUIE |BISUSH gT

aueUIIeN - ZT

% 020C-6TOT $020Z-6T0¢  13DANG 0Z0T alA6T0Z  139aNd 6102 IVNIOY 8T0Z TYNLOV LTO0Z IVYNLIV 9T0Z NOISIAID INIIN1YY4Iq

%SE ¥OL'T $ 016°Z8% $ SLE'892 $ 90TI8k $ 8hO'STL S 8IZ'Tvb S BZZLIV $ uopesiuwpy - 0T
%EEEE 000's ¢ 0000Z ¢ 5/102 < 0DO'ST s - < epTEl S vB6'S ¢ SSOIAIBS (€381 ¢
%00 - s 00S'T s - $ 0051 $ OL€ s - s O s auejsissy SunesH g7
%00" - $ 0007 $ OSPE $ 00072 s - $ §8g" $ ST¥'T S Bujuueld g Buim JWEIS g
- - m - S - S - m - m. RIT0L m I89'cS S IoueuIIUIe N [edIHuUny [sl4
%09'T 565 S QIR‘/E § £59'cT S STl S TE0OF § EZI1E $ 9ST'1E S UsWaIoUl 3Pp0D gg
%rLD - (tzsT) S SEQTT S$ ¥E89 S 955°Z¢ S /0T8T & E0s0Z § BESLT S Bussessy gz
%E9°ST- {oo0') S 00v'S S 9ETY $ 00v'9 $ LIS $ ez $ 6PLE $ 1dinb3 330 51
%SET - {ogt’s) $ OVE'TET $ €199 $ 00SPET $ ZvL'9tT $ 10V'ET $ LS6'0E $ souensul gy
%890 0647 $ 52889z S LIVTPL $ SEOZ9C § T80/€T S TO0'ELL § 8207LT S uopensiuwpy pr

U011eISIUjLPY - 0T

% 0202-6T0Z $020Z-6T0Z  139ANA020Z AlAGI0Z  1350N49 6T0Z IYNLOV 8TOZ WALV LT0T TWYNLOV 9102 NOISIAIG LNIWLYVIIG

sasuadx3 0Z0T Ad




610Z/8T/T

%S 02Z- (os:°8) S O0ST'vee S 869'09Z $ Os6'f0v S Siz'ssz $ EI19'TSS 8 S/8'ezs g 23euieiq 3 speoy - p9f
- - s - s - T $ - S TIST $ 6ESL g YIOM [eDOUSI] o7
- - s - s - s - s - $ TEPSE $ S8T6T S SoueUB1UIRIY BPIUSA (g
%Y6'T 0s50's S 059'592 S TYSTHT $ 00909t $ 991'EST $ tZT'0Se $ ZZ¥'09Z g ajueuueW S of
- - ¢ - g - $ - $ - ¢ - ¢ - $ uOoaNIISU0IaY peoy gz
%62'09- (0gs'g8) $ 00595 $ 9ST']TT $ OEELpT $ 6BLTE $ 98F'P9T $ 0gv'9ze s |dueUAUIEN PEOY OT

a8euirag B Speoy - 09

% 0Z07-6102 $ 0Z0Z-6102 13nand 0202 Q1A 6702 139an4a 6102 VNIV 8102 NIV £102 TVNLIY 9T0Z NOISIAID ANINLYYAIa

24828 O0ET $ 0004T S TYIT S 00L'ST S SEL'Y S 9T6°0E S ZES'IE $ sau3alawWR) - 0%
- - $ - s - s - s - s - $ ozt s 33U BUIAT g7
%83 00T $ Q0D'LT S IVt S ooL'st S SELTY $ 916'0¢ S ZI8'8C 3 SauplawBe] umal gt

salsRWa) - 0]

% 0Z0Z-6T02 $ 020Z-6102 135and 0202 AlABTOZ 1394an4a 6102 VNIV 8T0Z VNLIV LT0Z IVNLOV 9TOZ NOISIAIG 1NIWLYVdIq

%IV E- {sZ5'Y) $ opz'set S 98:'99 $ STLZET $  Spsast $ TES'TET $ 195091 s uonIz104d - Ot
%00°00T- {00z) 5 - 3 - $ 00z 13 - 3 - $ - g suopesedo AusEiswa gy
%00°00T- (000e) s - [ - S 000 S - S IP8T S S/T9 S 1e95) 3ANIS0. |BUDSIRd (g
- - s - § - § - $ - 5 - s - $ siedishud - og
%0E'8 SLET $ 000'1E $ SE8'vI S S79'8t $ Bl0'9¢ $ 6LY'sT S TPE'LT $ Suiynedsia gp
%ST'9 0st $ 0S5C S 7Zr'9 $ 00%C $ BL1°SE $ /S6C S So9¥'T s SalS JamoL op
2600°001- {00s) s - s - S 00s s - $ SSHT $ - S S9I0H JSIBM.
%IE"S 0SE"T S 0si'ez $ O0EL'TT $ oov'st $ TE0vE S I8g'eL S 978'TE s sjuenquIY gz
9400001~ {0008} s - $ 9IET $ 0008 s - $ vTrrT $ SEe'6T ) juawdinbz a1y g1
%TS'E 00EZ § DD6'29 $ Es¥0E $ 00969 $ 91E0L $ #6229 S 0IZ'6L S jueuntedaq aald o

L0113230.d - O0f

% 0Z0Z-6TOZ $020Z-6102 1390n9 0202 QLA 6102 139ana 6102 WNLOV 8102 WALV L10Z TVNLIV 9162 NOISIAIQ ANIWLYYIT

%IST 204 S DIF'6E S SIb'RT S B0L'3E $ 00Z'tZ $ Zgg'al S tbs'oe S SSYAIY B ‘siied ‘UoIIEaIdBY - OE
000 - § 0007 $ Er8's $ 000%8 § €or s - $ - g LieQ Weans N og
%ES"RE 704 $ DIST S IES S 8081 S 165 $ 60LC $ £95T s Siell gy
%000 - $ 0897 $ 56 $ 089¢ $ - $ 1 $ osv g somadold /oped Aunwwod o9
" . ¢ - $ _ g _ $ - $ - § - 5 ueld soeds uadg gg
%0070 - $ 0005 $ - $ D00S S 0897 s zot § L0T°0T § sheq 98ellidH gz
%000 - S 09571 S E£9/°E § 095TT S 98L8 S vZl'9 S TT6'S s pJecd UOReRIZY oy
%00°0. - $ 0996 $ £vZ8 $ 099% $ 0616 $ ISVL $ oL $ usead gt

SDINAIDY B ‘SHed ‘UOIBaIIRY - 0

% 0Z0Z-6T0T $ 0Z0Z-6T0Z 13nand 0zoz dlA6T0Z - 1390N49 6T0Z WALV 8102 WLV LT0Z TYNLIV 9T0Z NOISIAIG ANIWLYYAIQ

sasuadx3 0207 Ad




610Z/81/T

%EDSZ- {£g0'z8) S EL8'SKZ $ 8zz'0Ze $ 9S6/ZE $ SIvETE §  0SZ'9bE S TSO'v8T $ 831A885 1990 - 58
- 00219 s 0019 s - s - s - $ - § - ¢ puog guippng |edI2luniAl 0Z0Z (g
9600"00T- (0o9‘9sT) s - ¢ EER9ST $ 009'95T $ 1057791 $ 090%91 § VEE'PLT ¢ (yoAed 6TOZ} puod PROY 800Z of
- - s - s - s - s - s - s - $ puOg PEOY H00Z 09
%RR'TET £L6'ET S £16%T s - S 0009 ¢ - $ - $ - ¢ J2) WeQ IvpnQ0 oye] HooseURIBW op
%000 (1) $ LIT60T $ LTIT60T $ 8TIT'60T $ LIT'60T $ LIT'60T $ LIT60T ¢  {Johed TZ0z) puog Pecd €£T0Z <7
%9T'T - (ss9) $ €85'GS S B/TVS $ BEZ9S $ /5895 $ E£0'89 $ - $ (yoded £207) F3uL a1y g7

2IAIBS 142 - mm_

% 0ZOZ-6E0Z $ 0T0Z-6107 139an4 070z QLA 6102 139and 6102 VN1V 8102 TYNLEIV LT02Z TYNLIV 910 NOISIAIG LNIWLINYdIa

%S8'T 000°S $  00D'S/Z $ vg9‘enz $  000°0LZ $ [{6'6SC $ IBZTOZ $ E£0T'95% $ xe| Ajuno) - 18]
%S8'T 0oo‘s S 000'SLT $ 69997 $ 00002 $ LL6'6ST $ 18Z'19¢ $ EOT'9SC S X AJune) Jagauusy g

xe} Ajuno) - Hmﬁ

% 0T0Z-6102 $ 0Z02-6102 139an4 0ZozZ alA 6102 139and 6102 YNV 8102 TYNLIV LT0Z 1YNLIV 9102 NOISIAIG LN3INLY¥YdAa

%SE'T- {8r9) § ZSE'Ly $ 89s'oz $ 000'8b $ 099°gE $ T69'sh $ 156'%b $ suopeziuesiQ euoiSay - og|
%000 - S 005%C S BV0TT S 005ve S veeet S 0887vC S OET'se S ABdISH op
- - s - $ - s - s - s - s - $ 90D ASJIeA 92q3UUSY of
%9LT - {gr9) $ TS8TT $ 6LLWT $ 00S'EC $ 9gb1c $ 718%0¢ $ T¢8'6T §  P1OsId paysislem 99550907 g

suoI1eZIUESIO) |BUCBRY - og|

% 0Z0Z-6T0Z $ 0Z0Z-6T02 1390n4 0Z0T LA GEOZ 139an8 6102 1TYNLOV 8102 1TYNLOV £102 1YNLIV 9T0Z NOISIAIG 1NINI¥Y4Ia

%00 - S 66LYIS'E §  E68'PIO'T $ 66L'VIS'E $ 965°LZSE $ ISETE $ opS'SZE’E g uoneinp3 - s/
- - s - T s - [ s - S S60'T s loay3s Azeiawall 05
%00° - $ 66L%95°E $ E€68FL0T S B6LTIS'E S 965°LT9'E S TSEThYE S TSPrCEE s SEHNSY OT

uopeanpl - g/

% 020Z-610T $ 0202-6102 13904 0202 QLA 6TOZ 139and 63102 TYNLIV 8T0Z TYNLIV LT0T VNIV 9T0Z NOISIAKG LININLYYd3a

%86 {986°2) $ 00L'00E $ 866'9ST $ 989°FOF $ biS'SEE § 9F6'79¢ $ 18T'ove ) 1SeM PIIOS - 0L
%EE LS {00y} $ 00T S ¥8t S 00SL s TI0TI 5 ES1Y S BT S |0pen pg
%0 FIET $ 005'{6C $ PT99ST § 98T'96T § T95%8T $ €5.'952 § ZEQERT S uonels Jaysuel]l py

315eM PIjOS - 0L

% 0Z0Z-6T0Z $ 0Z0Z-610T 13nana 0zoz QlLA6T0Z  135QN49 6T0Z IVYNLOV 8T0Z TYNLIV £102 IYALOV 9102 NOISIAIQ 1NINLYYd3a

%ZL Eb- {tor'L6t) S _0ST'vSz $ SISTIT $ PI9ISY S /0S'T S Soz'se $ BEL'IE 3 sjuawaaoidw| [eide) - 59
%00T- {ooo'oog) s - S 6Z8TT $ 000'00E S L0ST $ SIEST S S66'L 3 weq 24e7 JOOJEURIEIN g
%0 {rrr) $ 005'1S S ZE70S S PI9IS Y - S ¥EE9 S 0ELTT S LORELS FAYSUell gy
%T 0ST $ OS5T'6T S 8ET9T S 0DOBT S - > - S - S sasea (elde) gg
%EE- {ooo's) S 000°0T s I S 000'ST s - $ 956 $ 000F S juaidinby g9
%00¢ 000001 S 0000ST $ 0007 $ 00005 S - $ - $ - S Specy g
- - s - s - s - s - s - s - $ SHIBMSPIS o5
%0 - $ 000°§ s - ¢ 000 s - s - $ - s Aimawa) g
%0 - S 000 S 686'T S 000S s - $ - $ - $ Suip|ing Aesgn gg
- - s - $ 5501 s - $ - s - S PEY S uoies.I3Y B Hjed 57
- - s - $ - s - s - s - s - $ IIEH 8IS gz
- - m - m - m - m - m - m - m a:me>DLnE_ uoiiels aiiH o1
- 0050t $ 0050t $ - s - s - $ - $ - $ uswpedaq i g
%05- {o00'€) $ 000 $ 000'9 $ 000%9 $ - $ - $ - $ Adojouyas) "unlpy 1

sjuawaaosdw| [ended - 69

% 0Z0T-6TOT $020Z-6T0Z  13DAnNS 0ZoZ QlA6TO0Z  139aN96T0Z VNIV 8102 TVNIOV £T0T IYNLOV 9T0Z NOISIAID ININLYVdIq

sasuadx] 0zoz A




6108/81/1T

%F'0 ¥0L'T 5 OI6'Z8Y S SEE'g9T S 90Z'18Y S groeTy S gITThy S 6TV $ UonEHSIUIWPY - 0T
%St 09 $ SITEET $ SKSEY $ SIVLeT $ E€£9°9TT s - s - $ SUBRUIIUIEIA - TT
%Y 18- (zoz've) S 0s8% $ 952°0€ s Ity S 9vg $ PIOE S s8¢t S SUOSSIWILLIOY '@ Spaeog - ST
- - $ - $ - s - $ - $ 699'fT $ B65'EE $ suipjing umo] - pz
%T 9T 9/0'6 S L£0'99 S 6I6/E S T96'SS $ 85095 $ SSIP9 $ PSE'8S $ Sa9IAAS ApUnWo) - 5z
%8'T 412 $ OTF6E S S/p8T $ BO/GE $ 00TYe $ [8€91 $ 59T $ SOIUAINY B ‘S)Ied ‘UOIEDIIDY - DE
%t E- (szs'y) $ 00Z'seT $ 98/'99 S STLEET $ SbS'8ST $ TESTET S 95997 g uo1BI0Ld - OF
%E'8 00T S 000AT S IFLT $ 00l'stT S SEL'V $ 9160t S ZESTE s SaUIPWI) - 05
%G 0T- (082'€8) $ 0ST'PZE $ 869092 S 0£6'L0v $ STTs8T $ EI9TSS $ S/8'€TS $ adeureaq .m%mom-om_
%L Eb- (ot 26T) ¢ 051'vSE § SISTIT S tI9'ISH S /[0ST S soz'ee $ 66L'IE S syuawaAodw| [ejrde) - 59
%0°T- (986'2) S 00L00E $ 866'95T $ 989't0g S ¥.S'56T S 9E6Z9T S I8Z'9bC S alsem pllos - 0L
%00 - S 6BLVOS'E $ €68'%.0 S 66LVIS'E S 965LTS'E S TSETHFE $ OFS'STE'E S UOREINP] - S/
% T- {(gt9) § ESE'lY $ 89£%9¢ $ 0008t S 099'tE S T69'Sk S 1561 S suopezjuediQ |euoiday - 08
%6'T 000S $ 000's/Z $ t69°99T S o0o'LT § LI6'6ST S T8T'T9T S E0T'9SZ S xe] Ajuno) - T8
%0°52- {(£80°28) $§ EL8'SHT S gzTioeE $ 9S6'ZZE $ siv'szE $ 0SZ9rE $ TS0¥8T S II1AIBS 12 - S8
%00 (g€) S 08E0ET $ 0DBEET $ EIVOEL S [LET5T $ SZT'6F $ 9e9TZ s payissepun - 06
%00 - S 005'v S 789 $ 005 $ 08871 S 887 S 658 S aduejsissy |elauan - 56
9% 0202-6T0Z *6T0¢. - 439ar 6102 0z IVNIVBTOZ. . IWNIOVLIOZ - TVNLOV 9102 INIWLHYdIa
ASNIdXT - AYVINIANNS ININIHYEIA
%0'9- {6£¢'28E) S 98r'0Z0'9 S 9ZEVLLE $ SZI'70v9 $ ITT'BES'S $  THo'sbb's $ £05'sTe'S $ IVIOL
%00 - $ 00§t $ 789 $ 005% ¢ 0887 $ 83z $ 658 s 2IUEISISSY [elaUlD - 56
%00°'0 - S 005t S 789 $ 005'v s 0831 S 88T S 6458 [ SDUEISISSY [BISUSD T
DILPISISSY [EIDUID) - GF
% 020T-6TOZ $ 0Z02-6T07 13vand 0zoz AlABTOZ  1490nd 610T TYNLIV 8T0T TYNLIV LT0T NIV 9102 NOISIAIG LNIALYYd3a
%E0'- (€€) $ 08EDET $ DGEET S EIFDET § L£T'ST TN S 989z S payissepun - 06
%000 - $ 00001 s - S 0000t s - s - s - S UORENIEASY pg
%000 - $ oo0‘cT $ - $ 00001 g - s - s - S puny asudiaiug pl2Peay g9
%0F'Z- (€g) $ TET § LET S LIET S OF6 S B8YT $ 9EF'T $ Buniqowmous gg
%00°0 - $ opo'se $ - $ 000'sT s - s - g - $ Ajusdunuo) gy
%00'0 - S 9E0%T $ 980%T $ 9£0%T ¢ 158% s CER's $ ¥r1'o s SRNIUBBY oud-uoN o7
24000 - $ 00005 $ - $ 000705 g - s - $ - $ §2113y xe| Aisdold |ea01 g1
%00°0 - $ ooo'oe $ L6 $ 00002 S ObP'PI S w08'1Y S 9S0°pT ¢ {(Ueip1anp /uswsieqy) AelsA0 of
PRIUSSE[3UN - 06
% 020Z-6T0Z $0202-610¢  135and 00T QlAGT0Z  1390Nd 6T0T NIV 8102 VALY £T02 NIV 9107 NOISIAIQ INININYIa

sasuadx3 0Z0T Ad




Future Agenda Items - Proposed DRAFT

Potential Future Meeting / Workshop Items:
19-056 - Hold a second reading for the Traffic and Parking Ordinance - 10 min.

19-064 - Consider approval of the revised fee schedule for cemetery lots - 5 min.
Update of fees and fee schedule - short-term

County Officials and State Delegation Meetings - long-term -

Appeals process and appeals matrix review - long-term

Contingency Policy discussion - long-term

Personal Property Taxes - long-term

Student engineering work at the Giles Rd. Bridge - long-term

Ongoing Goals:
- Review, revise, draft governance documents as needed

- Finalize a solar energy plan for town facilities

- Town buildings planning focused on the Library and Fire Station
- Cannabis considerations

- Consider annualizing Heritage Days

- Set direction regarding Parks and Recreation

- Consider a local food/farms ordinance

January 22, 2019 Select Board Meeting




